KS

KENNETH H. SLAYTON

kenny.slayton@gmail.com / H: (423)421-2104 / C: 423-421-2104 219 Blue Heron Drive, Ringgold, GA 30736

SUMMARY

To obtain a management position utilizing over 40 years of management experience and Construction experience with a desire to learn new and challenging responsibilities. I am recognized by peers and co-workers as motivated and extremely detail oriented.

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

- Self-Motivated Person
- Easy to Get along with
- Computer Savvy
- Listens to Experience People
- Web Page Designer
- Detailed Orientated

EXPERIENCE

BROWN HAVEN HOMES-CHATTANOOGA TN 3/22-2/24

.

Project Managed all aspects of construction company and Custom Home clients in Chattanooga Market Completed Show Room with New Subs they were struggling with getting job completed. Brought in new Vendors into the company to speed up construction of Custom Homes Brought in new Subbase to complete Custom Homes in Chattanooga Market Completed 7 Custom Homes in 7 different counties in Chattanooga Market 4.3 million Worked with New General Manager in new market for the Company with success. Once General Manager and Office Manager left company due to conflict of operations for city business. Project Managing by companies' mountain standards became unproductive.

PROJECT MANAGER/ GREEN TECH HOMES- CHATTANOOGA TN 08/19-2/20

- Project Managed all aspects of construction company and Custom Home clients in Black Creek Subdivision
- Worked with sub-contractors that were hired by Green Tech
- Learned Builder Trend Software to operate Green Tech paper flow.
- Project Managed and completed 3 permits with 8 Custom projects under Construction.
- Reason for Leaving they have 30 subs and 7 Project Managers that must share these subs.
 Making Job completion Schedules by their guidelines is not achievable.
- Work with Design Staff on house placement on Lots in Black Creek.

Warehouse Lead, Tire & Parts Purchaser / Shackleford Enterprises LLC. - Ringgold, Georgia 03/2018 – 08/19

- Led and complied with safety and wellbeing efforts on assigned shift.
- Purchase tires on daily bases for warehouses to assist with 24-hour roadside assistant business for tractor trailers.
- Control Inventory of tires in Inventory system after reviewing all jobs completed.
- Maintain 18 warehouses in Southeast region that covers 5 states.
- Assist 14 Traveling technicians in 5 states.
- Maintained inventory records with timely updates.
- Loaded and unloaded trailers with care and efficiency.
- Operated forklifts, pallet jacks and a variety of warehouse mechanical equipment according to safety operating standards.
- Assembled Tires and Parts orders from stock and staged completed orders on pallets or shelves.
- Staged and sorted products for loading.
- Used computer and company software to enter shipment and inventory records.

•	Reviewed production schedule, customer orders, work orders, and requisitions to determine items to be moved, gathered, or distributed.	
•	Completed demo project under budget and ahead of schedule with no punch list items. Managed [6] employees and subcontractors across [12] different trades by ensuring protocol adherence and best practices implementation.	
•	Developed a basic working knowledge of the company's HSE standards, programs, and goals to maintain compliant site operations.	
•	Decreased obstacles and saved time by resolving issues promptly.	
•	Gathered project material submittals and maintained records of approvals.	
•	Controlled expenses by meticulously managing projects and improving resource allocation.	
•	Resigned because of poor Management Practices. General Contractor / Kenny Slayton Construction - Chattanooga, TN	04/2010 - 07/2017
•	Project Managed 8.2 million dollars in projects in the Chattanooga Market area with outstanding finished products.	
•	Project Managed and completed permits for 21 homes plus Custom Commercial Projects. Personal web page http://www.kennyslayton.com/	
	Retired from Custom Home Building to find more challenging opportunity. Construction Superintendent / Windstar Homes LLC - Chattanooga, TN	06/2001 - 04/2010
•	Project Managed all aspects of construction company and Custom Home clients. Project Managed and completed 35 permits with 19 projects were Custom Homes 4.3 million in the Chattanooga Market area.	
	Assistant Manager / Ace Hardware - Dunlap, TN	06/1999 - 05/2001
 Business managed all store operations including opening and closing the store daily and 39 employees, sal customer service levels. 		es, sales floor,
	Store Manager / Trico Lumber Company - Murphy, NC	04/1997 - 06/1999
•	Business managed all store operations including opening and closing the store daily. Business managed buying of all inventory and delivery dates with 19 employees.	
	Department Supervisor / Home Depot - Chattanooga, TN	11/1994 - 04/1997
•	Responsible for complete Building Material and Millwork Dept. Operations. Set up New store Building Material and Millwork Area	
	Sales Associate / Home Depot - Hixson, TN	09/1994 - 11/1994
•	Hourly sales associate in building material and lumber department.	
	Assistant Store Manager / Lowes Home Center - Chattanooga, TN	05/1993 - 11/1994
•	Responsible for complete stores operations, sales floor and customer service levels for 180 employe store.	es. 20,000 sq. ft.
•	Involved in New store setup of complete store.	
	Retail Sales Manager / Lowes Home Center - Chattanooga, TN	03/1991 - 05/1993
•	Responsible for complete stores operations, sales floor and customer service levels for 115 employees. 10,000 sq. ft. store.	
	Assistant Retail Sales Manager / Lowes Home Center - Chattanooga, TN	12/1989 - 03/1991
•	Assisted Retail Sales Manager with responsibility for complete stores operations, sales floor and cust for 115 employees. 10,000 sq. ft. store. Department Supervisor / Lowes Home Center - Chattanooga, TN	omer service levels 05/1989 - 12/1989
	Managed all aspects of Hardware Department	
	Sales Associate / Lowes Home center - Chattanooga, TN	02/1989 - 05/1989

07/2017 - 03/2018

Hourly Sales associate on Sales Floors

•

.

Project Manager / Restoration Company - Chattanooga, TN

EDUCATION

Lakeview Fort Oglethorpe High School - Fort Oglethorpe, GA Dalton College - Dalton, GA

Business Computer Programming

•ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND SPECIAL SKILLS

- Contractor License 16 Years
- State Tennessee Storm Water Management certificate 2008
- Fountain Brook Apt Fort Oglethorpe Ga
- Completion of 56 Homes with 24 were Customs Homes.
- Developed and Constructed 9 Homes Downtown Chattanooga Tn.
- Developed and Constructed 7 Homes and Pool House East Ridge Tn.
- Constructed Townhomes Chattanooga Tn.
- Retail Management courses (6 total Lowes) Department Head courses (3 total Home Depot)
- Manufacture training seminars throughout my career
- Home Design Software (cad drawing similar)
- Web Page Designer
- Social Media person for Boyd's Speedway
- Designed and Installed Computer System for Registers and Computer Scoring w/ 10 TV Displays around Property
 and digital score board that shows results on cell phone.
- Remodeled Boyd's Speedway Dirt Track with Suites and New Concessions
- \$50,000 Dirt Simulator Car (Full Size) that is mobile.
- http://www.kennyslayton.com/
- http://www.homeandlanddesign.com/
- http://www.onlinedirtconnectionnews.com/